
 
 Hi Niall,  
Thank You for the consultation notice regarding the Control of Wild Bird Species Derogations.  
In respect of the air safety declaration, Shannon Airport Authority DAC is satisfied with the Schedule 
as presently outlined and will not be requesting the addition of other bird species on to the list 
(applicable to Shannon Airport) at this time.  
Best Regards,  
Paul  
Paul Hennessy  

Safety Compliance & Environment Manager  

T +353 (0) 61 712471  

M +353 (0) 87 2382453  

E paul.hennessy@shannonairport.ie  

W shannonairport.ie  

Shannon Airport,  

Co. Clare, Ireland.  

V14 EEO6  

 

 

From: Niall Feery <Niall.Feery@chg.gov.ie> Sent: 18 December 2020 12:56 To: Paul Hennessy 
<paul.hennessy@shannonairport.ie> Subject: [External] A Consultation Notice regarding the Control 
of Wild Bird Species Derogations  
Caution: External email. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender's email address and know the content is safe.  

Good afternoon,  
A Consultation Notice regarding the Control of Wild Bird Species Derogations which are due to 
expire on 30 April 2020 has been published on the NPWS website at the following link: 
https://www.npws.ie/news/control-certain-wild-bird-species  



If you have any comments/proposals these should be submitted to the Department by 5.00pm 
on Wednesday 20 January 2021.  
Kind Regards  
Niall Feery  
Wildlife Licencing Unit  
National Parks and Wildlife Service  
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage  
_____________________________________________________________ Tá an t-eolas sa 

ríomhphost seo faoi rún, chomh maith le gach comhad atá ceangailte leis, agus i gcomhair úsáid 

an duine nó an chórais a bhfuil sé dírithe air amháin. Má fhaigheann tú an ríomhphost seo trí 

bhotún, cuir scéal chugainn ag webmaster@chg.gov.ie. Tá an ríomhphost seo arna sheiceáil ag 

scanóir víreas agus dealramh air go bhfuil sé glan.  

The information in this email, and any attachments transmitted with it, are confidential and are 

for the intended recipient only. If you receive this message in error, please notify us via 

webmaster@chg.gov.ie . This e-mail has been scanned by a virus scanner and appears to be 

clean.  
Shannon Group staff, proudly supporting CMRF Crumlin and Sláinte an Chláir, Clare Cancer Support as their 

chosen charities for 2020 Foireann Ghrúpa na Sionainne, ag tacú go bródúil le CMRF Crumlin agus Sláinte an 

Chláir, Clare Cancer Support, a rogha carthanachtaí 2020 Shannon Airport Authority DAC. Registered office: 

Shannon Airport, County Clare, Registered Number: 391054 Ireland, V14 EE06 CGA Údarás Aerfort na 

Sionainne. Oifig Chláraithe: Aerfort na Sionainne, Contae an Chláir, Uimhir Chláraithe: 391054 Eire, V14 

EE06 DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and in any attachment(s) is confidential and may 

contain legally privileged material. It is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended Recipient(s). If 

you are not the intended recipient(s) of this email any review, retransmission, disclosure, dissemination or any 

action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it or its attachment(s) is prohibited and may be unlawful. If 

you believe that you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and remove the email from your 

computer system. Unless expressly stated, this email is not intended to create any contractual relationship. If this 

email is not sent in the course of the senders employment or fulfilment of his/her duties to Shannon Airport 

Authority, Shannon Airport Authority accepts no liability whatsoever for the content of this message or any 

attachment(s). Please refer any queries to infosec@shannonairport.ie SÉANADH: Is eolas faoi rún gach eolas 

atá sa ríomhphost seo agus in aon cheangaltán/cheangaltáin a bheadh leis agus d’fhéadfadh ábhar a bheadh faoi 

phribhléid dlí a bheith mar chuid de. Is don té chuig a seoltar an ríomhphost atá an ríomhphost seo beartaithe 

agus d’úsáid an té sin amháin. Tá cosc ar dhuine ar bith seachas an té chuig a raibh sé beartaithe, an ríomhphost 

seo a athbhreithniú, a athsheoladh, a scaipeadh nó aon úsáid eile a bhaint as, nó gníomh a ghlacadh bunaithe air 

nó ar an gceangaltán/na ceangaltáin agus d’fhéadfadh sin a bheith in aghaidh an dlí. Más dóigh leat go bhfuair tú 

an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le do thoil leis an té a sheol é agus scrios an ríomhphost de do 

chóras ríomhaireachta. Mura bhfuil sé ráite go sonrach, ní ionann an ríomhphost seo agus aon ghaol conarthach. 

Mura seoltar an ríomhphost seo mar chuid d’fhostaíocht an tseoltóra nó dá chuid dualgas i leith Údarás Aerfort 

na Sionainne, ní ghlacann Údarás Aerfort na Sionainne aon fhreagracht maidir le hábhar na teachtaireachta ná 

aon cheangaltán/cheangaltáin. Seol fiosruithe ar bith chuig infosec@shannonairport.ie 


